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ECYP.committee@Parliament.Scot

Copied to UKSIs@parliament.scot

5 December 2022
Dear Convenor,

THE EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE (EU EXIT) REGULATIONS 2022
EU EXIT LEGISLATION —= PROTOCOL WITH SCOTTISH PARLIAMENT

The Scottish Parliament agreed on 2 November 2022 that it was content for Scottish
Ministers to give their consent to the European University Institute (EU EXIT) Regulations
2022 including Scottish devolved matters, as set out in the notification to the Parliament.

The European University Institute (EU EXIT) Regulations 2022 were made on 24 November
2022 under section 8(1) and paragraphs 21(a) and (b) and 38(1) to (3) of Schedule 7 of of
the European Union (Withdrawal) Act 2018 and section 90(1)(b) of the Finance Act 2019. |
can now confirm that this Sl is consistent with the consent granted.

| am copying this letter to the Convener of the Delegated Powers and Law Reform
Committee.

JAMIE HEPBURN

Scottish Ministers, special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016. See
www.lobbying.scot
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